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Richard Dwyer

From: Anne Curley [sao_hbhamlet@qiniq.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 3:46 PM
To: Wyman, Will
Subject: RE: Water Licence

Good Afternoon Will, 
 
The Municipality of Hall Beach accepts FOX-M’s garbage and we are doing a regular garbage pick-up at FOX-M in 
accordance with our by-law number 68. 
 
If you required further information, please do not hesitate to contact myself. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Anne Curley 
SAO 
Municipality of Hall Beach 
 

From: Wyman, Will [mailto:Will.Wyman@nasittuq.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 7:43 AM 
To: Anne Curley 
Subject: RE: Water Licence 
 
Good Morning Anne, 
  
If you could send the authorization to me I will make sure it gets to the NWB.  
  
Thanks, 
Will Wyman 
 

From: Anne Curley [mailto:sao_hbhamlet@qiniq.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 9:32 AM 
To: Wyman, Will 
Subject: Water Licence 

Do you have an e-mail address for Nunavut Water Board?  I need an address to respond to Barb’s request to provide with 
documented authorization to NWB. 
 
Anne Curley 
SAO 
Municipality of Hall Beach 
The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain proprietary and/or privileged 
material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of, or the taking of any action in reliance upon this 
information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this 
message and any copies.  
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Richard Dwyer

From: Thomson, Barb [Barb.Thomson@nasittuq.com]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 1:57 PM
To: sao_hbhamlet@qiniq.com
Cc: Wyman, Will
Subject: Radar sites, garbage pickup by Hamlet of Hall Beach

Hi Michelle,  
  
The Nunavut Water Board just issued a renewed water license to FOX-M radar site.  One condition is that the Board be 
provided with "documented authorization from all communities receiving wastes from the project".  I am contacting you for 
this authorization. 
  
Would you please e-mail the arrangement that exists at the FOX-M radar site, that is the Hamlet of Hall Beach 
accepts FOX-M's garbage and is doing a regular garbage pick-up at FOX-M in accordance with By-law  ____ . 
  
Please note that FOX-M's garbage does include garbage generated at the FOX-3 radar site (Dewar Lakes).  FOX-3 is an 
unmanned radar site for most of the year, so garbage is generated at FOX-3 only when it is visited by persons out 
of FOX-M doing quarterly maintenance and special projects. 
  
If you have any questions, please contact Will Wyman at 613-787-3868 or e-mail will.wyman@nasittuq.com.  I'll be away 
on vacation until 19 Oct. 
  
Thanks very much for your help! 
  
Regards, 
Barb 
  
  
  
Barb Thomson 
Supervisor, Environmental Services 
Nasittuq Corp. 
100-170 Laurier Ave. W., Ottawa, ON, K1P 5V5 
Tel. 613-787-3867 
E-mail barb.thomson@nasittuq.com 
  


